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MEMORANDUM
TO: Council
Kay Love
FROM: Mayor Wood
DATE: May 14, 2009
RE: Veto of Council approval of RZ08-17
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Pursuant to Charter Section Ch.3.160, I hereby veto Council’s
approval of RZ08-17 which is the Coro Realty Advisors, LLC petition to
rezone the E-2 (Single Family Residential) property located on

Hardscrabble Road adjacent to Parkway Village to R-3A (Multi-Family
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Residential).




